From: Paul Edwards

To: DraxRe-power@pins.gsi.qov.uk

Cc: Jim Doyle; Ruth Hardingham; Martin Grainger

Subject: Drax Repower EN010091 Interested Party, Selby District Council
Date: 21 March 2019 15:12:33
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For the attention of Mrs Gregory, Repower Case Officer
Dear Sirs,
| refer to the above NSIP, the Examination of which is due to close by 4 April 2019.

| have spoken to your colleague Mr Grainger and he advised that | send you a brief email. This is
sent on a without prejudice basis to give you notice as soon as | have been able to update you.

The Councils are continuing to seek to find a solution to the Landscape and Visual Impact
mitigation point which the ExA directed the Parties at the last ISH to resolve as soon as possible.

There is a possibility, without prejudice, that this Council might be able to propose a solution
with the applicants by way of a proposed two way obligation and we will seek to meet the D9, 28
March deadline. | understand that documents received after the close of the Examination will
not be received by the ExA but could go direct to the Minister - and thus the ExA’s
recommendation may not take them into account. Whilst it is not possible at this point to be
definitive on the timing or content of any way forward, it would be this Council’s intention to
seek to meet the D9 deadline with any submissions if at all possible.

| trust that this is of assistance.

Kind regards

Paul Edwards

Principal Planning Officer

t: 01757 292135
e: pedwards@selby.gov.uk
w: www.selby.gov.uk

EJ Follow us on twitter @SelbyDC
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